

General Meeting Minutes

August 19, 2021

The General Meeting was held at Medical City Lewisville Grand Theater, 100 North Charles Street, Lewisville, TX. The training topic was, "Flock Systems and LPR Integration". The instructors were Officer Marni Hull from Lewisville PD and Flock Safety representatives, Ashley Shambo and Jasmine North. The training began at 10:02 am with the Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge of Allegiance led by NTCPA President Scott Voight. The Invocation was offered by Curtis Garrett. NTCPA was welcomed to Lewisville by Sgt. Dickens and Captain Lane from Lewisville PD. They provided a training topic overview and instructor introductions. Training ended at 12:03 pm. followed by lunch from Babe's Chicken, provided by NTCPA.

The General Meeting was called to order at 12:20 pm. by President Scott Voigt. He thanked Lewisville PD for providing the outstanding training room and credited the excellent choice of Babe's Chicken for the large numbers of officers attending the meeting. He welcomed new members and guests to the meeting. NTCPA portfolios were given to the new members. He asked if there was a motion to accept the General Meeting minutes that were on the screen during lunch. Mark Brazelton made a motion to accept minutes as written, Curtis Garret seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Scott Voigt provided the training report. Our next meeting will be in Southlake, the topic will be Crime Free Multi-Housing. We still need a host for October,

November will be in Plano, and December is our luncheon and regional awards celebration.

The TCPA Summer Conference was poorly attended, had limited training topics, and many of those who attended were having problems getting full TCOLE credits. The new TCPA President, Lydia Morgan, had provided some solutions to the issues. There are continued updates being made to CP1-CPTED and a new video is in the production process. Next year the conference is scheduled to be in San Antonio. The 2023 TCPA conference will be hosted by NTCPA. We will be organizing a conference committee. We have upcoming NTCPA Board elections in November for 1st VP-Training, 3rd VP-Communications, and Secretary. James Gordon will be the acting 1st VP until the elections because of the resignation of Wendy Sheriff. Mark Brazelton has resigned as 3rd VP-Communications effective July 14, 20201. He will be retiring in January 2022 and needs to train a replacement.

Scott Voigt stated that we need more NTCPA portfolios ordered. Mark Brazelton made a motion to order 100 portfolios, James Gordon seconded, the motion passed unanimously.

A copy of the proposed design for the NTCPA challenge coin was passed to members for approval during the meeting. Mark Brazelton made a motion to purchase up to 300 challenge coins with approved design, Curtis Garrett seconded, the motion passed unanimously.

 2^{nd} VP-Membership, Valerie Snyder stated that currently membership is at 84 with 11 lifetime members.

3rd VP-Communications, Mark Brazelton provided information on the job requirements for his Board position.

Treasurer, Lita Snellgrove provided our checking and savings account balances.

Secretary, Leslie Willingham will be working to get the General Meeting minutes back up to date on our website. She spoke about some of her favorite events from the last State Conference when NTCPA hosted.

Sgt. at Arms, Mark Poindexter was not able to attend the meeting.

Civilian At Large, George Clark asked that the members remember and pray for our military members and the turmoil of the USA exit from Afghanistan. Several members shared activities at their agencies and some upcoming NNO activities.

A motion to adjourn was made by Mark Brazelton, Second by Curtis Garrett. The motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 13:01 pm.

Minutes taken by ______, NTCPA Secretary